Present: Glynn Pellagrino, Linda Tobin, Marian Cawley, Kevin Buchanan, Kevin Eaton, Brad Wheeler, new member Jon Spanier. Guest, Lee Porter. **Absent:** Dina Dubois. **Call to order:** 7:05 p.m.

Action items:

Marian: get map to Jon by 4/21; email Shannon to see how she wants compost bed prepared; announce composting workshop and forum on LRN; copy Ken and Melissa on minutes

Linda: Talk to Bob Sandberg about possibly saying a few words at the forum and bringing a sample of his finished product

Brad: contact Nancy Ertle about parking on 5/26 (orchard work day); contact John Sutton Glynn: Create flier for 5/20 forum

Agenda Changes: Welcome to new member Jon Spanier and to guest Lee Porter.

Approval of March 2018 minutes: Kevin E. moved to approve minutes. Marian 2nd. Motion approved unanimously.

Public Comment: Lee brought a rough map of proposed new transfer station area and proposed that CCC be involved in "beautifying" the new site with plantings and landscaping. Selectboard would like a berm along the road frontage. CCC agreed and will begin looking this week. Glynn reminded Lee that Green Up Day is approaching and that last year we had some excessive tire dumping. Lee suggested that we approach the Selectboard about lifting the ban on ATV road travel just for Green Up, because he thinks we will get more help that way on some of the more traveled roads. We will start looking asap.

Green Up: Melissa and Ken asked for help on April 21 at the Transfer Station (handing out shirts and bags and encouraging signups on the map), as neither of them can be there. CCC members will fill in that day as follows: **8-9**, **Jon**; **9-10:30**, **Glynn**; **10:30-12**, **Linda**; **12-1**, **Kevin B**. Jon will take shirts to Transfer Station on 4/21.

Tracking Walk Follow-up: Both sessions were well attended, with 10 in the morning and 6 in the afternoon. Kevin E. took photos and will send to Anne McKinsey for Corinth web site. Brad Salon will send his invoice to Glynn. The money has been approved and Glynn will submit the bill to Neysa (new treasurer).

Composting Workshop and Universal Recycling Law Forum: Shannon sent posters to place at the Transfer Station explaining the composting process. Her composting demonstration will happen on 5/12 followed by a forum on the Universal Recycling Law 5/20. Both will be announced on the LRN. For the forum on 5/21, Shannon has a projector. The CCC will create a flier advertising the forum. Glynn will bring his new compost bin for people to see, and other ideas will be offered as well. Marian and Glynn will bring empty buckets. Linda will talk to Bob Sandberg about possibly saying a few words and bringing a bucket of his finished compost.

Town Meeting Follow-up: Glynn introduced Melissa Eaton and Ken Arkind (dressed in the green t-shirts!). The town granted the \$200 we had requested.

Orchard: Ginny posted an announcement about an orchard work day on 5/26 (Sat. a.m.). Brad will check with Nancy about parking during that period, as there is something else scheduled for that day at the Town Hall.

Bottle duty: 4/7, Marian; 4/14, Kevin E.; 4/21, Kevin B.; 4/28, Jon; 5/5, Asa Porter (Glynn will call)

Other Business: Brad will email John Sutton about possible bird walks.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:50. Kevin B. moved, Marian seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Next meeting: May 7, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

Marian Cawley